
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
July 7, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening    

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with Commissioner Michael Karukin, 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

      2.  Discussion on re-adoption zoning code 
Mayor Dietch explained the purpose of the meeting and asked that public comments be 
limited to two minutes.   
Jason Nevader requested a review of curb cuts and suggested that a base of 50 feet be 
used so that a 100 foot lot could have two curb cuts.  At the request of Mayor Dietch, 
Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner will bring before the Planning and Zoning Board for review. 
Jason Nevader spoke in favor of side yard storage for boats as opposed to front yard 
storage. 
Harvey Moscowitz asked about the new limit of one hour parking. 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra reviewed the PowerPoint presentation (attached) pages 1 
through 6. 
Galen Bakken spoke about change of use to allow hotels seemed to have allowed for 
smaller units which increases density. 
Alan Gorme asked about changes being required by referendum.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser explained. 
Tony Blate questioned the lot area per dwelling.  Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner explained. 
Neisen Kasdin representing Transacta introduced Cecelia Ward who concurred with the 
presentation and explanation of the Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra. 
 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra presented page 7 of the PowerPoint.  Mayor Dietch 
explained the old code is pre-2008 and the new code is 2008 with any changes adopted 
since then. 
Ken Arnold spoke about hotels on Collins Avenue. 
Stan Bershad reminded that South Florida was built on tourism and spoke of its 
importance to the economy. 

Page 6



 
  

Mario Border asked why the Town is going through this process.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser explained the litigation which triggered the review of the adoption process. 
 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra explained page 9, Net v Gross for hotel rooms.   
Sylvia Coltrane explained that 350 sq ft gross is a generous room for most hotels and is 
more than required. 
 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra explained page 10 of the PowerPoint “Parking”.   
There was a discussion about the tendency to avoid valet parking due to extra cost.  It 
was suggested that the cost of valet could be imbedded in the room rate.  Sarah Sinatra 
suggested that the cost might be tied to site plan approval as a voluntary act.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser suggested that with further study, there may be a way to 
accomplish this. 
 
Jason Kasdin suggested that the requirement might be tied to licensing. 
Sylvia Coltrane explained the number of parking spaces with consideration for 
occupancy rate. 
Bernie Obelander suggested that the Town Commission seek area within the town for 
parking. 
Bernice Alfonso expressed concern with limited parking and the need for additional 
security personnel. 
Shaun Grenald suggested a parking trust fund. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of tandem parking. 
 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra explained pages 11 and 12 of the PowerPoint. 
Barbara Cohen spoke in favor of a new hotel. 
Barbara McLaughlin spoke in favor of proposed hotel. 
Cecilia Ward on behalf of Transacta pointed out that the Town’s Comprehensive Plan 
indicates that hotels are critical to the Town. 
Shaun Grenald spoke in favor of the proposed hotel. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the proposed hotel. 
Frank Cardoso spoke in favor of the adopting the new code. 
Alan Gorme asked about what flag the hotel developer is considering. 
Sergio Castenada spoke in favor of tourism. 
Sylvia Coltrane spoke about the proposed hotel and that she is negotiating with Marriott, 
Starwood and Hilton and gave proposed occupancy and estimated revenue to the Town 
and surrounding businesses. 
Chuck Edelstein spoke in favor of the proposed hotel. 
Louise Riholta spoke in favor of the proposed hotel. 
Neisen Kasdin spoke in favor of the proposed hotel. 
 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk made a motion to direct the Town Clerk to advertise the 
ordinance to re-adopt the zoning code for the consideration of the Town Commission at 
their August regular meeting.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor 
Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 

Page 7



Agenda 
 Special Commission Meeting 

July 7, 2010 
 
  

3 
  

 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser requested the call of an Executive Session relating to 
the Bankes litigation strategy.  After discussion, it was agreed that the session would be 
set for July 15, 2010 at 6 p.m. 
 
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked all of those in attendance and the Town Commission for 
their participation. 
 

      3. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 9:20 p.m. 
 

  Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
July 13, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES OF AGENDA MEETING JULY 12, 2010 
 

1. Opening    

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. 
B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 

Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Remarks by Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
F. Special Presentations  

                  Employee of the Quarter – Stacie Barrett, Parks and Recreation – Tim Milian, 
                  Director of Parks and Recreation 
 G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 H.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

Gary Word, Town Manager updated the Town Commission on the status of permits 
pending, expenditures and the status of the website camera.  Mayor Dietch asked that 
the schedule of values and critical path be added to the website as well.   
Commissioner Kopelman requested that a cutout be made in the construction fencing 
for viewing purposes. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk requested that agenda items 8 and 9 be heard earlier in 
the meeting, rather than waiting to the end of the agenda.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser clarified that it is the intent of the Commission to do this on an 
experimental basis and if the Commission decides to change the agenda order 
permanently the ordinance can be modified. 

  I.   Report of Fausto Gomez, Legislative Lobbyist 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
 

Page 21



July 13, 2010 agenda 
 
  

Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –  Town Commission Agenda Meeting, May 10, 2010 

             Town Commission Regular Meeting, May 11, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop, May 17, 2010 
  Special Town Commission Meeting, June 3, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop, June 6, 2010 
  Town Commission Agenda Meeting, June 7, 2010 
  Town Commission Regular Meeting, June 8, 2010  

Commissioner Karukin noted that page 6 of the agenda, minutes contain an error 
indicating that he both moved and seconded an item.  The Town Clerk will review 
and make the correction. 
 

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
 

4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

  1.  Proposed Franchise Agreement Renewal-Florida Power & Light – Martin 
Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A NON-EXCLUSIVE 
ELECTRIC FRANCHISE, IMPOSING PROVISIONS AND 
CONDITIONS RELATING THERETO, PROVIDING FOR MONTHLY 
PAYMENTS TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, AND PROVDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

                           [This ordinance approves a thirty year non exclusive franchise Agreement 
                           with FP & L] 

Commissioner Olchyk questioned possible technological advances that may be 
available in the thirty year period and the possibility of the agreement limiting the 
residents’ ability to upgrade.  Mayor Daniel Dietch explained his review of the 
agreement. 
 

  2.  Parking Trust – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,”  
ARTICLE VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1  
“OFF-STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES REGARDING OFF-STREET PARKING COMPLIANCE 
FOR THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION  
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF  

Page 22



July 13, 2010 agenda 
 
  

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

                          [This ordinance provides an alternate means to comply with off-street 
                          parking requirements in the downtown business district by payment of a 
                          mitigation fee into a parking trust fund.] 

 
  B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 

A.  Red Light Traffic Control Signals – Chief David Allen 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPER 74 “TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES”, CREATING ARTICLE III “DANGEROUS INTERSECTION 
SAFETY”; SECTION 74 PROVIDING FOR RECORDED IMAGE 
MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF RED LIGHT TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNALS CONSISTENT WITH GENERAL LAW AS 
PROFIDED BY CHAPTER 2010-80, LAWS OF FLORIDA (2010); 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDNG FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, RATIFICATION AND 
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman spoke in favor.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
indicated his research in other communities.  Mayor Daniel Dietch spoke in favor 
of allowing police force more flexibility in deploying their resources.  
Commissioner Michael Karukin expressed concern regarding rear end crashes.  
Chief David Allen reported on the testing, the warning period and the breakdown 
of income. 
 
B.  Re-naming of Facilities – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 75 “NAMING, 
RENAMING, AND CO-DESIGNATION OF TOWN FACILITIES, ROADS 
OR PROPERTY”TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT 
MUNICIPAL ROADS, FACILITIES OR PROPERTIES MUST BE 
NAMED POSTHUMOUSLY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart indicated that he will be making an appointment to the Board. 
 

            B.  Reimburse Project Costs with Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Financing – Martin 

Page 23



July 13, 2010 agenda 
 
  

             Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING 
ITS INTENT TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN PROJECT COSTS INCURRED WITH 
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING OR OTHER 
OBLIGATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION 
THEREIN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained this is a funding mechanism that will allow the 
Town to borrow funds for improvements to the Town’s infrastructure.  It does not require 
a referendum. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch asked that the consent order to make improvements be distributed 
to the Town Commission.   
 

            C.  Retainer Agreement – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A RETAINER AGREEMENT WITH 
LEWIS STROUD & DEUTSCH  TO REPRESENT THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
IN CONNECTION WITH BANKES V. SURFSIDE MATTERS AND ANY 
OTHER RELATED LITIGATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked about a “cap” on the cost of this issue.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained the obligation of the Town to defend itself and the 
agreement of Special Counsel to a discounted rate.  She further explained the upcoming 
Executive Session. 
 
D.  Proposed Millage Rate – Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING A PROPOSED OPERATING 
MILLAGE RATE, DETERMINING THE CURRENT YEAR ROLLED-BACK 
RATE; ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THE FIRST AND 
SECOND PUBLIC BUDGET HEARINGS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; 
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO FILE SAID RESOLUTION WITH THE 
PROPERTY APPRAISER OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTES AND THE RULES AND 
REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE STATE OF 
FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked about the difference in the ad valorem tax and the 
millage rate.  Commissioner Michael Karukin thanked the staff for keeping the rate low. 
 
E. Interlocal Agreement to Purchase and Install Bus Shelters – Fernando Rodriguez, 
Director of Public Works  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL BUS SHELTERS ON COLLINS 
AND HARDING AVENUES USING STIMULUS FUNDS, AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL PURCHASE ORDERS OR OTHER 
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 

Page 24



July 13, 2010 agenda 
 
  

DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS TO PAY FOR REQUIRED PERMIT FEES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained that the cost will be paid by CITT funds.  Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart suggested placing the Town Seal on the bus shelters.   
 
F.  Parking Pay Stations – John DiCenso, Assistant Police Chief  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSIONOF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON 
RESOURCES INC., dba PARKER SYSTEMS FOR THE PURCHASE, 
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 23 “LUKE” PARKING PAY STATIONS; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND PARKING FUND 
PROCEEDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked about the bidding of this project and the cost of the 
project.  Chief John DiCenso explained the piggybacking of the contract and the purpose 
for recommending the digital pay stations.  It was suggested that a discount could be 
obtained for prompt payment. 
 
G.  Community Center Construction Administration – Chris Giordano, CGA   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH AECOM 
FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER, 
AUTHORIZING THE FUNDS TO PAY FOR; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Chris Giordano of Calvin Giordano and Associates explained the addendum of the 
negotiated professional services agreement with AECOM and recommended that the 
Town Commission continue with the same architect.  Commissioner Olchyk suggested 
that the cost could be further reduced.  Commissioner Michael Karukin expressed that the 
momentum needs to keep moving forward and his pleasure with the reduction in cost by 
AECOM. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
A.  84th Annual Conference, Florida League of Cities, Designation of Voting 
      Delegate – Gary Word, Town Manager 
B.  Tourist Bureau Concerns – Duncan Tavares, Tourist Bureau Director 
C.  Town Manager Resignation – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
D.  Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission  

Page 25



Minutes 
 Agenda Meeting Regular Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2010 for 
July 13, 2010 agenda 

 
  

6 
  

 

Mayor Daniel Dietch asked that the members of the Town Commission come to the 
meeting with their appointments.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser reminded that 
there is no minimum number of committee members necessary for an ad hoc 
committee. 

 
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 A.  Report on Elected Officials Seminar – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 B.  Resort Tax Analysis – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 C.  Architectural and Engineering Professional Services – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 D.  Commission Agenda Meetings – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 E.  Commission Agenda Meetings – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 F.  Life Preserver Ring – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
  
      10. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 26



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
July 13, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with Commissioner Michael Karukin, 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked everyone for their participation in the July 7, 2010 
meeting to discuss the readoption of the zoning code.  Mayor Dietch outlined the 
vision of the Town Commission as well as being able to accomplish the vision 
together as a community.  
Remarks by Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman read a prepared statement.  He made a motion to 
hold a no confidence vote in Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  There was no second.   
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart requested the opportunity to respond.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
asked if there was a motion to add a response to the agenda.  Vice Mayor Graubart 
made a motion to allow his response.  There was no second. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk made a motion to move item 8 to become the new item 
1J.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

F. Special Presentations  
                  Employee of the Quarter – Stacie Barrett, Parks and Recreation – Tim Milian, 
                  Director of Parks and Recreation 

Director of Parks and Recreation, Tim Milian introduced Stacie Barrett and thanked 
her for her accomplishments and service.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to add the presentation of Police 
Officer of the Month to the agenda.  The motion received a second from 

Page 27



 
  

Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Dietch called for the vote and all were in 
favor. 
Police Chief David Allen presented the Officer of the Month award for the month of 
May, 2010 to Lesmes Ruiz and commended him for his alertness and exemplary 
police work.  
Police Chief David Allen presented an award as Police Civilian of the Month to Dina 
Goldstein and commended her for her active involvement in community events and 
volunteering her time and effort during the evening and weekends. 
 

 G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
                  Mayor Daniel Dietch announced the Library is open on Monday, Wednesday and 
                  Friday from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
                  Mayor Dietch reminded utility users of the e-billing notification service.  Mayor 
                  Dietch announced the Surfside Spice program which will run from August 1 through 
                  September 30, 2010.  Mayor Dietch announced the newly created hurricane guide. 
 
 H.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
                  Chris Giordano of Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. updated the Town 
                  Commission on the status of equipment on site, grading, installation of piles and tree 
                  relocation. 
 
  I.   Report of Fausto Gomez, Legislative Lobbyist 

 Legislative Lobbyist, Fausto Gomez provided an oral report to the Town 
Commission regarding legislative bills that did and did not pass during the last 
session.  State Representative Richard Steinberg gave an overview of the bills that 
came before the State Legislature. 
 
Alina Ramirez expressed concern on the subject of Sober Houses. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman to move forward the 
second reading of the FPL agreement to come before the Commission as the next 
item.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Mayor 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –  Town Commission Agenda Meeting, May 10, 2010 

Page 28



 
  

             Town Commission Regular Meeting, May 11, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop, May 17, 2010 
  Special Town Commission Meeting, June 3, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop, June 6, 2010 
  Town Commission Agenda Meeting, June 7, 2010 
  Town Commission Regular Meeting, June 8, 2010  

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Commissioner Michael  Karukin.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  The Town Clerk 
called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

  1.  Proposed Franchise Agreement Renewal-Florida Power & Light – Martin 
Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A NON-EXCLUSIVE 
ELECTRIC FRANCHISE, IMPOSING PROVISIONS AND 
CONDITIONS RELATING THERETO, PROVIDING FOR MONTHLY 
PAYMENTS TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, AND PROVDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

                           [This ordinance approves a thirty year non exclusive franchise Agreement 
                           with FP & L] 

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance on second reading.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch opened the public hearing.   
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the agreement.   
Ken Arnold requested that FPL be encouraged to repair the distribution network 
as part of the agreement.   
Aletha Playa of FPL explained prior requests for the cost to have lines 
undergrounded. 
Randi McBride asked if the Town had followed up on repairs that need to be 
done. 
Town Manager, Gary Word asked FPL to look at a pole at 94th and the alley 
behind.  Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
  2.  Parking Trust – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,”  

Page 29



 
  

ARTICLE VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1  
“OFF-STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES REGARDING OFF-STREET PARKING COMPLIANCE 
FOR THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION  
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF  
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

                          [This ordinance provides an alternate means to comply with off-street 
                          parking requirements in the downtown business district by payment of a 
                          mitigation fee into a parking trust fund.] 
                          The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  A motion to adopt the ordinance 
                          on second reading was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion 
                          received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Town Planner, Sarah 
                          Sinatra gave the analysis.  Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  There being 
                          no one wishing to speak, Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing.  The Town 
                          Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
  B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 

A.  Red Light Traffic Control Signals – Chief David Allen 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPER 74 “TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES”, CREATING ARTICLE III “DANGEROUS INTERSECTION 
SAFETY”; SECTION 74 PROVIDING FOR RECORDED IMAGE 
MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF RED LIGHT TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNALS CONSISTENT WITH GENERAL LAW AS 
PROVIDED BY CHAPTER 2010-80, LAWS OF FLORIDA (2010); 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, RATIFICATION AND 
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Police Chief David Allen spoke 
in favor of the ordinance and recommended passage.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopleman made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.   
Alina Ramirez asked about traffic accidents and spoke in opposition to the 
cameras. 
The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner 
Michael Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to bring item 5G before the Town 
Commission next for consideration.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all 
were in favor. 
 
B.  Re-naming of Facilities – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

Page 30



 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 75 “NAMING, 
RENAMING, AND CO-DESIGNATION OF TOWN FACILITIES, ROADS 
OR PROPERTY”TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT 
MUNICIPAL ROADS, FACILITIES OR PROPERTIES MUST BE 
NAMED POSTHUMOUSLY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the ordinance is a policy 
decision of the Town Commission.  The Town Clerk called the roll and 
the motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Edward Kopelman and 
Commissioner Michael Karukin voting in opposition. 

 
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart appointed 
Galen Bakken to the Planning and Zoning Board. 
 

            B.  Reimburse Project Costs with Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Financing – Martin 
             Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING 
ITS INTENT TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN PROJECT COSTS INCURRED WITH 
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING OR OTHER 
OBLIGATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION 
THEREIN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Finance Support Services Director, 
Martin Sherwood explained.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt 
the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The 
Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
voting in opposition. 
 

            C.  Retainer Agreement – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A RETAINER AGREEMENT WITH 
LEWIS STROUD & DEUTSCH  TO REPRESENT THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
IN CONNECTION WITH BANKES V. SURFSIDE MATTERS AND ANY 
OTHER RELATED LITIGATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael Karukin made a 
motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 

Page 31



 
  

Edward Kopelman.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that no notice has been 
received that the lawsuit has been cancelled.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the 
motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Marta Olchyk and Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
voting in opposition. 
  
D.  Proposed Millage Rate – Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING A PROPOSED OPERATING 
MILLAGE RATE, DETERMINING THE CURRENT YEAR ROLLED-BACK 
RATE; ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THE FIRST AND 
SECOND PUBLIC BUDGET HEARINGS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; 
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO FILE SAID RESOLUTION WITH THE 
PROPERTY APPRAISER OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTES AND THE RULES AND 
REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE STATE OF 
FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael Karukin made a 
motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman.  Finance Support Services Director, Martin Sherwood explained the 
purpose of the resolution.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 3-2 with 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk and Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
E. Interlocal Agreement to Purchase and Install Bus Shelters – Fernando Rodriguez, 
Director of Public Works  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL BUS SHELTERS ON COLLINS 
AND HARDING AVENUES USING STIMULUS FUNDS, AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL PURCHASE ORDERS OR OTHER 
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS TO PAY FOR REQUIRED PERMIT FEES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made 
a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Michael Karukin.  Public Works Director, Fernando Rodriguez explained the project.  
Litsa Kyrellis asked about capital projects and repayment. 
The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
F.  Parking Pay Stations – John DiCenso, Assistant Police Chief  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSIONOF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON 
RESOURCES INC., dba PARKER SYSTEMS FOR THE PURCHASE, 
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 23 “LUKE” PARKING PAY STATIONS; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND PARKING FUND 

Page 32



 
  

PROCEEDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made 
a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Michael Karukin.  Chief John DiCenso explained the pay stations and how they will 
operate.  Richard Iacobacci asked about the removal of old meters.  The Town Clerk 
called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
G.  Community Center Construction Administration – Chris Giordano, CGA   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH AECOM 
FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER, 
AUTHORIZING THE FUNDS TO PAY FOR; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael Karukin made a 
motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman.  Chris Giordano, Calvin Giordano and Associates explained the 
contract and fees and recommended passage.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the 
motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Marta Olchyk and Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
voting in opposition. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
Lou Cohen spoke regarding government and discontent and asked that the hatefulness be 
stopped. 
Barbara McLaughlin thanked the Commission and the Tourist Bureau members for their 
service. 
Richard Iacobacci thanked Commissioner Kopelman and spoke of negativity on a blog 
site. 
C. Wallace Hume spoke regarding short term rentals. 
Orestes Jimenez spoke regarding the proposed hotel. 
Dorie Lurie spoke in opposition of bonds and spending. 
June Neville spoke about voting. 
Alan Gorme spoke concerning public and private schools being allowed in the area and 
taxation. 
Peter Neville spoke in opposition to Commissioner Kopelman’s prior comments and the 
position of Town Attorney. 
Alina Ramirez acknowledged Olga Guillot, a resident of Surfside, who recently passed 
away. 
Randi McBride spoke in opposition to Commission agenda meetings. 
Jason Nevader spoke in favor of the in-house town attorney and suggested replacing 
wooden electric poles with concrete. 
DJ Cannava  spoke in support of an in-house town attorney and the on-going parking of 
construction workers. 

Page 33



 
  

Sasha Plutno spoke of the expense to add an iron gate to his house, subsidy of recreation 
programs and in opposition of the contract with CGA. 
Roxanne Fontaine expressed concern with the inability to play with unleashed dogs on 
the beach. 
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to extend beyond the 45 minute allotted 
time for Good and Welfare.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk spoke about dogs on the beach.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser explained that Miami Dade County governs that beach area.  She also 
explained the issue of notice as in the Town Code currently and previously. 
Commissioner Michael Karukin addressed a comment regarding user fees for the use of 
the Community Center and that issue has not been discussed by the Town Commission. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart expressed that major issues should be put to a referendum. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager, Gary Word gave a report listing a website to monitor the Gulf Oil Spill, 
reminding the Commission of the Thursday Commission workshop on the budget, 
reported on FEMA insurance efforts, reported that Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra will be 
on maternity leave and replaced by Shelly Eichner and reported the FOP negotiations 
have begun. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser reviewed the Town Attorney report as submitted. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
A.  84th Annual Conference, Florida League of Cities, Designation of Voting 
      Delegate – Gary Word, Town Manager 
      The Town Commission designated Commissioner Michael Karukin as their 
      representative for this purpose. 
B.  Tourist Bureau Concerns – Duncan Tavares, Tourist Bureau Director 

Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares gave an overview of the concerns of the 
Tourist Bureau Board.  Mayor Daniel Dietch summarized the discussion of the 
Commission giving direction for the Tourist Bureau Director to use the information 
available to put together an action plan and to come back before the Town 
Commission for further discussion.   

C.  Town Manager Resignation – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
Mayor Daniel Dietch announced that Gary Word, Town Manager has confirmed with 
him his intention to resign October 1, 2010. 

D.  Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission  
The following members were appointed to the Personnel Appeals Board:  Brian 
Doreck, Alina Ramirez, Richard Iacobacci and Norma Padrone.  Commissioner 
Michael Karukin requested that the elimination of the Personnel Appeals Board be 
on the November County Ballot.   
The following members were appointed to the Parks and Recreation Committee: 
Eliana Salzhauer, Pilar Carvajal, Rasciel Socaras, and Arni Notkin. 
The following members were appointed to the Tourist Bureau Board:  Ricardo 
Mualin, Litsa Kryellis, Eli Tourgeman and Jocobo Blachar. 

Page 34



 
  

The following members were appointed to the Beautification Committee:  David 
Steinfeld, Jennifer Brilliant, Sandra Argow.  Commissioner Michael Karukin stated 
he would like to direct focus of this Committee to the beach walk area. 
The following members were appointed to the Website Ad Hoc Committee: 
Cheryl Arnold, Ann Pastreich. 
The following members were appointed to the Code Enforcement Ad Hoc 
Committee:  Randal Rubin, Tony Blate. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to appoint the above.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 A.  Report on Elected Officials Seminar – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 Commissioner Michael Karukin reported on his attendance at the Elected Officials 
             Seminar and encouraged others to attend. 
 B.  Resort Tax Analysis – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 Commissioner Michael Karukin passed on this item.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk and 
            Vice Mayor Joe Graubart commended Commissioner Karukin on his work.  
 C.  Architectural and Engineering Professional Services – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Daniel Dietch suggested that the Town should recompete work now being done 
by CGA.  He would to direct the Town Manger to do a new solicitation where multiple 
firms would be selected to drive the best value.  It was concurred to direct the Town 
Manager to prepare an RFQ. 

 D.  Commission Agenda Meetings – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 Commissioner Marta Olchyk stated that she has not seen the value of holding the agenda 
            meetings. 
 E.  Commission Agenda Meetings – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested that the agenda meetings might have been helpful to 
a new Commission, but agrees that they could be eliminated at this point.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch stated that the meetings provide an opportunity for dialogue.  Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman spoke in favor of the meetings.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk made a 
motion to discontinue the agenda meetings.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 3-2 with 
Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Kopelman voting in opposition. 

 F.  Life Preserver Ring – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested that the Town install life rings on a post for 
emergency purposes and that perhaps County Commissioner Heyman’s Office could be 
contacted for possible funding.  Town Manager, Gary Word indicated that he will bring 
back a proposal to the next meeting regarding how the life rings could be financed and 
the possible liability. 
Norma Padron suggested mounting the rings in a glass case in order to prevent theft. 
Paul Yavis suggested that the Town should have lifeguards. 

 
      10. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 11:55 p.m. 

  
 

Page 35



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 13, 2010 
 
  

10 
  

 

 
 
Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 

 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



 
 
 

TOWN   OF   SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS   PROGRESS   REPORT 

August, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – Staff has been successful in obtaining the FDEP 
permit for construction of the Community Center.    The Contractor has 
began grading the site and installing the support piles.  After the piles are 
complete they will begin installation of the underground utilities.  Staff has 
received payment application #1 from West Construction.  The Contractor’s 
submittals continue to be submitted and reviewed for appropriate action.  
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Staff prepared comparative 
analysis of the 2007 and 2008 zoning codes for the July Special Commission 
meeting, the July Planning and Zoning meeting and the August Commission 
meeting.   There was no quorum for the DRB in July, therefore if the Board 
can accommodate there may be a special DRB meeting in August to avoid 
property owners waiting until the end of August to address the Board. Staff 
is preparing a rezoning for the newly acquired parking lot adjacent to the 
post office lot. Staff continues to answer general zoning calls and emails 
from the public. Staff is also in the process of responding to numerous public 
records requests.  
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has completed 
preparation and testing of laptops for emergency situations (disaster / post 
disaster) in preparation for hurricane season. VPN (Virtual Private Network) 
has been installed, configured and tested on the laptops. VPN provides 
secure access and connectivity to SunGard Naviline from outside the 
network during post disaster, and the SunGard Naviline has been tested 
successfully on all laptops. A new card has been put into the phone system 
to replace failed card. Server room has been updated with new battery 
backup power supply and a new switch to replace a failed device. IT will be 
working to survey the network and diagram all connected network ports for 
troubleshooting.  

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 
The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department 
of Environmental Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and 
drainage wells.  This project is scheduled for construction at the ssame time 
as the proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  
Since this work will occur simultaneously, the impacts to the roadways and  

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

Page 80

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



 
the neighborhoods will be kept to a minimum. 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection project consists of three below grade 
duplex pump stations, 9 drainage wells, drainage structures, and stormwater collection system 
to improve both the water quality and quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The 
following items are complete: 
 
Task 1: Surveying  
Task 2: Engineering Design  
Task 3: DERM Permit  
Task 4: Grant Administration – in process 
Task 5: Education – Required for the duration of the project 
 
The Stormwater projects will require several phases to complete to coincide with the grant 
schedule and other funding sources.  Construction of water mains, sanitary sewer and the 
undergrounding of cable and phone lines should also coincide with the stormwater sewer 
phases to reduce pavement restoration costs. 
  
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly basis as required 
by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement 
program coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater 
project and grants  
 
Wastewater System 
 
The 89th Street Pump Station flowmeter has stopped working as of the end of May; however, 
new meters have been ordered to accurately compare with the Miami Beach meters.  This will 
apply to both the 89tha and 93rd Street stations. .  Installing these flow meters will insure 
accurate Peak Hourly Flow reporting, as now required for NAPOT reporting.  Also replacing 
the flow meters will provide one flowmeter model, as opposed to the two models currently in 
use. 
 
The design for wastewater improvements, including the sanitary sewer pump station 
replacements, sewer lining and repairs are currently being evaluated for implementation. The 
existing rehabilitation of the existing sanitary sewer pump stations is currently under design 
and will be ready for DERM and WASD approval for mid August of 2010. The rehabilitation 
of both pump stations includes the replacement of existing valves, pumps, pump control 
panels, emergency standby system, and structural rehabilitation of the existing wet-well and 
pump station building. Construction is set to begin in early October of 2010.  
 
Costs and unit prices are being established for lining the moderately cracked pipes and point 
repairs for the broken pipes. Bidding of the repairs is expected this year for lining the existing 
sanitary lines and manholes. Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with 

Page 81



 
the Florida Department of Transportation and their engineering consultant to determine 
Harding and Collins overlay impacts to sanitary sewer lining/replacement. Plans (60%) were 
received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is scheduled for July of 2010. 
 
 
The 2009 through 2010 Annual Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation and Rehabilitation Report 
were submitted to the County by Calvin Giordano and Associates on March 26, 2010. This is 
a yearly report required by the county in order to identify that the Town has been actively 
maintaining, repairing, restoring and/or replacing the sanitary sewer system. The report was 
favorable in the Town’s behalf since the sewer system was cleaned and videoed in 2009 and a 
lining/replacement program is schedule for 2010. 

 
Water System 
 
The watermain taps within FDOT right of way have been submitted, and are currently being 
reviewed by MDWASD, Miami Dade Department of Health and DERM. The plans are 
expected to be permitted by August  2010. Construction is scheduled for November of 2010. 
 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
The project includes the replacement of handicap ramps, bus stop pads and solar lights along 
92nd Street between Harding and Collins Avenue. The contract was awarded to Horsepower 
Electric in the amount of $139,027.  The Florida Department of Transportation will reimburse 
the Town for the cost of the project through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
program. The original bid came in higher than anticipated and exceeded the program funding. 
Some of the scope of the project was eliminated so that the Town’s costs would be 100% 
reimbursed by the program. 
 

5. Grants -  
 

a. The FY 2010 application for the Department of Environmental Protection Section 
319 Non-point Source    Management Program Grant will be submitted by May 
23, 2010 for the stormwater improvements. 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway 
improvements and other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible 
revenue sources to accomplish the projects. 

 
6. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the town with a list of 

concerns regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk 
Access points in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the 
Landscape Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient 
areas. 

 
 
 

Page 82



Page 4 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

7. Transportation and Traffic Engineering  
 
As per Miami Dade County request, staff is completing the evaluation of roadway impact 
methodology. This includes review of the Comprehensive Plan and the Transportation 
Element. 

Page 83



Page 84

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99

deastman
Typewritten Text
P&Z 01-10



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
8th



Page 105

deastman
Typewritten Text
OLD Town Code



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185

deastman
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455

deastman
Typewritten Text
13th

deastman
Typewritten Text
July



Page 456



Page 457

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A3



Page 458

deastman
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461

deastman
Typewritten Text
13th



Page 462

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



 
Ordinance No. _____ 

hotel unit, apartment-hotel unit or motel unit that includes one or more connection points for 
sewer and/or water service constitutes one equivalent single-family residential unit, regardless of 
whether or not a single sewer or water connection serves the entire structure. 
 
 Section 3. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it 
is hereby ordained that the provisions of this ordinance, shall become and be made a part of the 
Code of the Town of Surfside, Florida. The sections of this ordinance may be renumbered or re-
lettered to accomplish such intention, and the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” 
“article,” or other appropriate word.  
 
 Section 4.  Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be 
severable and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it 
being the legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any 
part. 
 

Section 5.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective September 25, 
2010. 
  
 

PASSED and ADOPTED on First Reading this  _____   day of August, 2010. 

PASSED and ADOPTED on Second Reading this _____ day of September, 2010. 

 

____________________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 480



Page 481



Page 482

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 493



Page 494

deastman
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513



Page 514



Page 515



Page 516



Page 517

deastman
Typewritten Text
7



Town of Surfside Committees as of 7‐13‐2010 
 

Planning and Zoning Committee       
Member 1 (Dietch) Peter Glynn      
Member 2 (Graubart) Galen Baken  (appointed 7‐13‐010)  galen@gatorinv.com 
Member 3 (Karukin) Scarlet Tenen           
Member 4 (Kopelman) Sheldon Lisbon   
Member 5 (Olchyk) Armando Castellanos    
Liaison:  D. Dietch            
                                           
 
Design Review Board (*note same members as P&Z + *2 architect members) 
Member 1 (Dietch) Peter Glynn Propmasters@mac.com 
Member 2 (Graubart)  Galen Baken  galen@gatorinv.com 
Member 3 ((Karukin) Scarlet Tenen  stenen@corradino.com  
Member 4 (Kopelman) Sheldon Lisbon slisbon7346@aol.com  
Member 5 (Olchyk) Armando Castellanos armymarh@aol.com  
Architect Member:  Elizabeth Ogden eogden@miamidade.gov                  
Architect Member:  Jorge Gutierrez jgutierrez@synalovski.com 
 
Education Committee  
Sunset 12‐8‐09 
 
Personnel Appeals Board  
Member 1 (Dietch) Brian Doreck bdooreck@aol.com 
Member 2 (Graubart) Alina Ramirez arami@bellsouth.net  
Member 3 (Karukin) Niza Motola nmotola@littler.com  (to be confirmed at 8‐10‐2010 Comm mtg) 
Member 4 (Kopelman) Richard Iacobacci richardrcw@att.net 
Member 5 (Olchyk) Norma Padrone  LPADRON@the‐beach.net  
Liaison:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Parks and Recreation Committee 
Member 1 (Dietch) Eliana Salzhauer esalzhauer@gmail.com   
Member 2 (Graubart)  _________________________________  
Member 3 (Karukin) Pilar Carvajal  pilar@miaconsulting.com  
Member 4 (Kopelman) Rasciel Socarras  docraz@yahoo.com  
Member 5 (Olchyk) Arni Notkin  ARNIECOACH@aol.com   
Liaison:  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
 
Pension Board (corrected 7‐28‐10) 

MEMBER 1 (PD Elected) – Julio Torres 

MEMBER 2 (Employee)  Yamileth Slate-McCloud 

MEMBER 3 (Secretary)  Gary Word, Town Manager 

Page 518

mailto:galen@gatorinv.com
mailto:Propmasters@mac.com
mailto:galen@gatorinv.com
mailto:stenen@corradino.com
mailto:slisbon7346@aol.com
mailto:armymarh@aol.com
mailto:eogden@miamidade.gov
mailto:jgutierrez@synalovski.com
mailto:bdooreck@aol.com
mailto:arami@bellsouth.net
mailto:nmotola@littler.com
mailto:richardrcw@att.net
mailto:LPADRON@the-beach.net
mailto:esalzhauer@gmail.com
mailto:pilar@miaconsulting.com
mailto:docraz@yahoo.com
mailto:ARNIECOACH@aol.com
deastman
Typewritten Text
8A



MEMBER 4 (Resident) - Stan Bershad stanbershad@earthlink.com 

MEMBER 5 (Resident) - Michael Feldman, Chairman mike@feldmanattorney.com    

Tourist Bureau 
Member 1 (Dietch) Barbara Cohen   louandbarbara1@netzero.com   TO BE CONFIRMED 8‐10‐10 
Member 2 (Graubart) Ricardo Mualin  Ricardo.mualin@alz.org 
Member 3 (Karukin) Litsa Kyrellis     litsakyrellis@bellsouth.net   
Member 4 (Kopelman) Eli Tourgeman  eli.tourgeman@us.hsbc.com 
Member 5 (Olchyk) Jocobo Blachar  blacharj@bellsouth.net   
Liaison:  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 
Beautification Committee 
Member 1 (Dietch ) Jennifer  Brilliant  Jennifer_brilliant@yahoo.com  
Member 2 (Graubart ) David Steinfeld David.Steinfeld@cbre.com    
Member 3 (Karukin)     ________________________________          
Member 4 (Kopelman) Randall  Rubin  rubins2000@aol.com per Jen Briliant 7/20     
Member 5 (Olchyk) Sandra Argow  sargow@the‐beach.net   
Liaison:  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
             
Police Officers Pension Trust Fund 
Member 1 (PD Elected) Ted Arboleda   
Member 2 (PD Elected) John Gentile   
Member 3 (PD Elected) Joe Matthews 
Member 4(Resident) Roberto Silvagni 
Member 5 (Resident) Eduardo Yero 
 
 
Green Committee – Inactive 
 
Website Ad Hoc Committee 
Member 1 (Dietch)  Cheryl Arnold  ______________________  
Member 2 (Graubart)   _____________________________  
Member 3 (Karukin)       
Member 4 (Kopelman)  _____________________________  
Member 5 (Olchyk) Norma Rojas marty81@bellsouth.net TO BE CONFIRMED 8‐10‐10 
Liaison:  ________________________________   
 
Code Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee 
Member 1 (Dietch)  Randal Rubin  rubins2000@aol.com  
Member 2 (Graubart)   Anthony Blate  anthonyblate@aol.com   
Member 3 (Karukin)     Barbara McLaughlin  TO BE CONFIRMED 8‐10‐10 
Member 4 (Kopelman)  _____________________________  
Member 5 (Olchyk)  Mitchell Kinzer  mkinzer@aol.com 305‐86‐5747 TO BE CONFIRMED 8‐10‐10  
Liaison:  ________________________________   
 

Page 519

mailto:stanbershad@earthlink.com
mailto:mike@feldmanattorney.com
mailto:louandbarbara1@netzero.com
mailto:Ricardo.mualin@alz.org
mailto:litsakyrellis@bellsouth.net
mailto:eli.tourgeman@us.hsbc.com
mailto:blacharj@bellsouth.net
mailto:Jennifer_brilliant@yahoo.com
mailto:David.Steinfeld@cbre.com
mailto:rubins2000@aol.com
mailto:sargow@the-beach.net
mailto:rubins2000@aol.com
mailto:anthonyblate@aol.com
mailto:mkinzer@aol.com


Page 520

deastman
Typewritten Text
8B



Page 521



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524



Page 525



Page 526



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532

deastman
Typewritten Text
8C



Page 533

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 534

deastman
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 535

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C

deastman
Typewritten Text


	Minutes 7-7-2010
	Minutes 7-12-2010
	Minutes 7-13-2010
	Minutes 7-15-2010
	Monthly Budget to Actual
	CGA -Project Progress Report
	Reso-Revised Insurance Broker of Record
	Ord - Readoption of zoning code
	Ord - Red Light Traffic controls
	Ord - Renaming of facilities
	Ord - first read - Elimination of architect
	Ord - first read Water and Sewer Rate adjustment 2010-2011
	Reso -Referendum Amendment to Town Charter
	Reso - Red Light Camera Contract
	Petition Certification
	Committee Appointments
	Town Manager Search Process
	Life Rings on Beach
	Commission Meeting recordings on loan
	Education Committee
	Zoning Code Referendum



